

Lesson Plan (English) (Richard M. Ryan)  
2020-21

2.11.20  
to  
7.11.20

B.A Ist C.C.G. ~~to~~ Jundla. (Karnal).  
Syllabus will be introduced and style of Question Paper will be discussed. 1st chapter of 'The Book' speech sounds will be taught in which vowels and consonants will be taught.

B.A IIrd Syllabus will be ~~to~~ introduced. Introduction <sup>of the novel</sup> ~~will be~~ and Summary of the novel will be discussed.

B.A IIrd. Syllabus of English (B.A. IIrd) will be introduced. 1st chapter of the book important poetic forms and devices will be taught.

9.11.20  
to  
14.11.20

B.A Ist Chapter "Choosing our Universe" will be taught and questions will be discussed. In Grammar 'Use of Tenses' will be discussed.

B.A IIrd Summary of the novel will be discussed <sup>in detail</sup> and Phonemic transcription will be discussed.

B.A IIrd. Poem 'Sonnet XVIII' will be taught and transcription of ~~the poem~~ and questions of the poem will be discussed.

16.11.20  
to  
20.11.20

B.A Ist 1st chapter of book 'Annamalai Temple of Modern India' will be taught and transcription and questions of the chapter will be discussed. 'Articles' will be discussed and exercises will be given to solve.

B.A IIrd. Characters of the novel will be discussed. word ~~Accent~~ Accent and weak forms in English Pronunciation will be taught.

B.A IIrd Poem 'Know Thyself' ~~will be~~ by Alexander Pope will be taught. Transcription and questions of the poem will be discussed. In Grammar 'sentences and ~~and~~ its types' will be discussed.

23.11.20  
to  
27.11.20

B.A Ist Chapter 'The Generation Gap' by B. M. Spock will be taught. Transcription and questions of the chapter will be discussed. 'Nouns and its types' will be discussed.

B.A IIrd. Remaining characters of the novel will be discussed. 'Tom crout and Tonic Syllable' will be discussed and exercises will be given to solve.

B.A IIrd. Poem 'Elegy written in a country churchyard' will be ~~to~~ taught. Transcription and questions of the poem will be discussed.

B.Sc. Poem 'Let Me Not To The Marriage of True Minds' will be taught and ~~introduction~~ questions will be discussed.

20.11.20  
to  
05.12.20

B.A 1st Chapter 'Language and National Identity' will be taught. Transcription and questions will be discussed. ~~Use~~ In grammar 'subject-verb' relationship will be taught and Exercises will be given to solve.

B.A 3rd Some important passages of the Novel will be ~~taught~~ discussed. Conditional sentences will be discussed and Exercises will be given to solve.

B.A 3rd Poem 'one world is Too much with us' will be taught. Transcriptions and questions of the poem will be

B.Sc. ~~Be at~~ Poem 'Death Be Not Proud' will be taught and outlines will be discussed.

7.12.20  
to  
12.12.20

B.A 1st Chapter 'wounded plants' by J.C. Bow will be taught and transcription and questions will be discussed. 'Parts of speech' will be taught.

B.A 3rd Some important passages <sup>of the novel</sup> will be discussed. Some comprehension passages will be given to solve. Refining and Non-defining clauses will be introduced and started ~~to~~ to teach.

B.A 3rd Poem "ode on a Grecian urn" will be taught and transcription and questions will be discussed. 'Non finite verbs' will be discussed.

B.Sc. ~~For~~ Poem 'On his Blindness' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Two ~~para~~ Comparison Paragraph will be discussed.

14.12.20  
to  
19.12.20

B.A 1st ~~Playing with~~ Chapter "wounded plants" will be taught <sup>again</sup> and questions will be discussed. 'Pronouns' and 'Adjectives' will be discussed.

B.A 3rd ~~Theme of the Novel~~ and Title of the novel, these two sections will be discussed. Refining and Non-defining clauses will be discussed further.

B.A 3rd Poem 'My last Duchess' will be taught, ~~and~~ transcription and questions of the poem will be discussed. 'Proportions' will be discussed and exercises will be given to solve.

B.Sc. Poem 'one retreat' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Use of Tenses will be discussed.

21.12.20  
to  
26.12.20.

B.A 1st Chapter 'Playing with the English Gentleman' will be taught and questions and transcriptions will be discussed. Two 'Paragraph writing' will be discussed.

B.A 3rd Questions of Two main characters will be discussed and will be given to learn. ~~A test of the two sections will be given~~ There will be a test of Two questions and transcription.

B.A 3rd Poem 'when you are Old' will be taught and transcription and questions ~~will~~ of the poem will be ~~taught~~ discussed.

	B.Sc.	Poem 'Swadwell' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Two Paragraphs will be discussed and given to learn. ③
28.12.20 to 01.01.21	B.A. 1st	Poem Chapter 'Playing with the English Gentleman' will be taught further and questions and transcription will be discussed. There will be a test also <del>in this class</del> in this period.
	B.A. 1st	Questions of <del>BA</del> some other characters will be discussed and given to learn. Problems of 'Precis writing' will be discussed.
	B.A. 1st	Poem 'When the Mind is without fear' will be taught. Transcription and questions will be discussed. 'Clauses' will be started.
	B.Sc.	Poem 'Know thyself' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Problems of 'Common Error' will be started.
04.01.21 to 09.01.21	B.A. 1st	Chapter 'Great Books Ban out of Great Minds' will be discussed. Transcriptions and questions will be discussed and given to learn. Two paragraphs will be discussed.
	B.A. 1st	Questions of some incidents will be discussed. Problems of 'Precis writing' will be discussed and given to write.
	B.A. 1st	Questions of 'When the Mind is without fear' will be discussed again. Discussion on 'Clauses' will be continued.
	B.Sc.	Poem 'The Little Black Boy' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Problems of 'Common Error' will be continued.
11.01.21 to 16.01.21	B.A. 1st	Questions on incidents of the novel will be discussed. Problems of 'Precis' will be solved and some passages will be given for 'Precis'.
	B.A. 1st	Chapter 'The Responsibility of Young Men' will be taught and transcription and questions will be discussed.
	B.A. 1st	Poem 'The Bangle Sellers' will be taught. Transcription and questions will be discussed. Discussion on 'Clauses' will be continued.
	B.Sc.	Three years in sun and shower will be taught and questions will be discussed. Discussion on 'Common Error' will be continued.
18.01.21 to 23.01.21	B.A. 1st	Chapter 'Bharat Mata' will be taught. Transcriptions and questions of the chapter will be discussed. 'Adverbial Clauses' will be discussed.
	B.A. 1st	Some short questions will be discussed and transcription will be discussed.
	B.A. 1st	Poem 'Another woman' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Problem of 'Some More Paragraphs' will be discussed.

B.Sc

Poem 'England in 1819' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Problems of 'Common Error' will be continued.

(1)

24.01.21  
to  
30.01.20.

B.A. IInd

~~Questions of 1st part~~  
Theme of questions of 1st chapter will be discussed and given to learn. Grammar of the 1st chapter will be revised.

B.A. IInd

One long question and short question of the 1st chapter will be discussed again. Composition will be discussed.

B.A. IInd

Important poetic forms and devices will be discussed. Two more paragraphs will be discussed.

B.Sc

Poem 'Crossing the Bar' will be taught and questions will be discussed. Problems of 'Common Error' will be continued.

02.2.21  
to  
06.02.21

B.A. IInd

Questions of the 1st chapter will be revised and given to learn. Grammar of the chapter will be discussed also.

B.A. IInd

One long question and short question of the 1st chapter will be revised. Two more compositions will be discussed.

B.A. IInd

Poem Sonnet XVIII will be discussed and questions and grammar will be discussed.

B.Sc

Poem "Death Be not proud" will be taught and questions will be revised. Translation from Hindi to English will be discussed.

08.02.21  
to  
13.02.21

B.A. IInd

~~1st~~ questions of 1st and 2nd chapters will be revised and given to learn and grammar of these two chapters will be discussed.

B.A. IInd

Two long questions and short questions of the 1st, 2nd and 3rd chapters will be revised.

B.A. IInd

Two poems 'Know men thyself' and 'Elegy written in a country churchyard' will be revised and questions and grammar of these poems will be discussed.

B.Sc

Two poems "On his Blindness" and "The Road to the Sea" will be revised and questions of these two poems will be discussed again. Common Error will be continued.

B.A. IInd

Chapter V and VI will be revised and questions will be discussed. Verbs and conjunctions will be discussed.

B.A. IInd

Long questions and short questions of the remaining chapters will be revised and grammar will be discussed.

B.A. IInd

Remaining poems will be revised and questions will be discussed. Problems of classes will be discussed.

B.Sc

Remaining important poems will be discussed and questions will be discussed.

15.02.21  
to  
20.02.21